

Document: Final Rule, **Register Page Number:** 25 IR 4109

Source: September 1, 2002, Indiana Register, Volume 25, Number 12

Disclaimer: This document was created from the files used to produce the official (printed) Indiana Register. However, this document is unofficial.

TITLE 860 INDIANA PLUMBING COMMISSION

LSA Document #01-425(F)

DIGEST

Amends 860 IAC 1-1-2.1 to revise the fees charged and collected by the Indiana plumbing commission. Amends 860 IAC 1-1-8 to revise the license fee for a temporary plumbing contractor license. Effective January 1, 2003.

860 IAC 1-1-2.1

860 IAC 1-1-8

SECTION 1. 860 IAC 1-1-2.1 IS AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS:

860 IAC 1-1-2.1 Fee schedule

Authority: IC 25-28.5-1-8

Affected: IC 25-28.5-1-22

Sec. 2.1. The Indiana plumbing commission shall charge and collect the following fees:

- (1) For an application for examination as an individual plumbing contractor, a nonrefundable fee of ~~thirty fifty~~ **fifty** dollars (~~\$30~~) (**\$50**) and a fee of ~~thirty fifty~~ **fifty** dollars (~~\$30~~) (**\$50**) for each reexamination on one (1) of the two (2) exam parts not previously passed upon notice by the commission.
- (2) For the issuance of the initial plumbing contractor license, the following:
 - (A) When the license is issued in an odd-numbered year, ~~twenty-five~~ **fifty** dollars (~~\$25~~) (**\$50**).
 - (B) When the license is issued in an even-numbered year, ~~fifty one hundred~~ **fifty** dollars (~~\$50~~) (**\$100**).
- (3) For the issuance of an initial license for a corporation, the following:
 - (A) When the license is issued in an odd-numbered year, ~~twenty-five~~ **fifty** dollars (~~\$25~~) (**\$50**).
 - (B) When the license is issued in an even-numbered year, ~~fifty one hundred~~ **fifty** dollars (~~\$50~~) (**\$100**).
- (4) For an application for examination as an individual journeyman plumber a nonrefundable fee of ~~fifteen thirty~~ **thirty** dollars (~~\$15~~) (**\$30**) and a fee of fifteen [~~thirty~~] **thirty** dollars (~~\$15~~) (**\$30**) for each reexamination on one (1) of the two (2) exam parts not previously passed upon notice by the commission.
- (5) For issuance of the initial license for a journeyman plumber, the following:
 - (A) When the license is issued in an odd-numbered year, ~~ten fifteen~~ **thirty** dollars (~~\$10~~) (**\$30**).
 - (B) When the license is issued in an even-numbered year, ~~fifteen thirty~~ **thirty** dollars (~~\$15~~) (**\$30**).
- (6) For biennial renewal of a plumbing contractor's license, ~~fifty one hundred~~ **thirty** dollars (~~\$50~~) (**\$30**) payable prior to December 1 of each odd-numbered year.
- (7) For biennial renewal of a license for a corporation, ~~fifty one hundred~~ **thirty** dollars (~~\$50~~) (**\$30**) payable prior to December 1 of each odd-numbered year.
- (8) For biennial renewal of a journeyman plumber's license, ~~fifteen thirty~~ **thirty** dollars (~~\$15~~) (**\$30**) payable prior to December 1 of each odd-numbered year.
- (9) Application for a renewal received after the expiration date of December 31 of each odd-numbered year and prior to March 1 of the next even-numbered year shall be charged a reinstatement fee of ~~ten fifteen~~ **thirty** dollars (~~\$10~~) (**\$30**) in addition to the license renewal fee.
- (10) Applications for renewal received after March 1 of the next even-numbered year following expiration and no later than December 31 of the next odd-numbered year following expiration shall be charged the following reinstatement fees in addition to the applicable license renewal fees:
 - (A) Journeyman plumber, ~~\$50~~ **thirty** dollars (~~\$100~~) (**\$30**).
 - (B) Plumbing contractor, ~~\$100~~ **thirty** dollars (~~\$200~~) (**\$30**).

(C) Corporate plumbing contractor, ~~\$100~~ **two hundred dollars (\$200)**.

(11) Applications for renewal received after December 31 of the next odd-numbered year following expiration shall be deemed invalid for renewal.

(Indiana Plumbing Commission; 860 IAC 1-1-2.1; filed Oct 31, 1983, 1:21 p.m.: 7 IR 69; errata, 7 IR 71; filed Oct 29, 1984, 3:07 p.m.: 8 IR 214; filed Jul 30, 1985, 3:13 p.m.: 8 IR 2038; filed Feb 19, 1987, 8:30 a.m.: 10 IR 1390; filed Feb 19, 1990, 11:06 a.m.: 13 IR 1181; filed Jun 14, 1996, 3:00 p.m.: 19 IR 3108; readopted filed May 29, 2001, 10:00 a.m.: 24 IR 3237; filed Jul 17, 2002, 3:34 p.m.: 25 IR 4109, eff Jan 1, 2003)

SECTION 2. 860 IAC 1-1-8 IS AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:

860 IAC 1-1-8 Temporary plumbing contractor license

Authority: IC 25-28.5-1-8; IC 25-28.5-1-38

Affected: IC 25-28.5-1-18.5

Sec. 8. (a) A temporary plumbing contractor license authorized by IC 25-28.5-1-18.5 shall be for six (6) month increments.

(b) Such temporary license shall not enable the holder thereof to perform actual plumbing services unless he is a currently licensed journeyman or a currently licensed plumbing contractor. However, the holder of a temporary license may employ a journeyman to perform actual plumbing services pursuant to the temporary license. If the holder is a licensed journeyman, he may perform plumbing contracting under the authority of the temporary license.

(c) The temporary license will be granted upon submission of the license fee in the amount of ~~fifteen~~ **twenty-five** dollars ~~(\$15)~~ **(\$25)** for each six (6) month increment, as well as a fully executed bond on a form supplied by the commission.

(d) No temporary license will be issued to any applicant who fails to first appear before the commission or the executive director of the Indiana professional licensing agency to request the same.

(e) A temporary license granted by the executive director of the Indiana professional licensing agency is subject to ratification or refusal at the next regularly scheduled meeting of the commission. *(Indiana Plumbing Commission; 860 IAC 1-1-8; filed Dec 20, 1985, 9:13 a.m.: 9 IR 1099; filed Jun 14, 1996, 3:00 p.m.: 19 IR 3108; readopted filed May 29, 2001, 10:00 a.m.: 24 IR 3237; filed Jul 17, 2002, 3:34 p.m.: 25 IR 4110, eff Jan 1, 2003)*

SECTION 3. SECTIONS 1 and 2 of this document take effect January 1, 2003.

LSA Document #01-425(F)

Notice of Intent Published: 25 IR 1198

Proposed Rule Published: May 1, 2002; 25 IR 2585

Hearing Held: May 29, 2002

Approved by Attorney General: July 2, 2002

Approved by Governor: July 15, 2002

Filed with Secretary of State: July 17, 2002, 3:34 p.m.

Incorporated Documents Filed with Secretary of State: None